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ADDENDUM #1 
 

April 15, 2020 
 
 

TO:               ALL POTENTIAL BIDDERS 
FROM:         JOSH MEASE, MAINTENANCE DIRECTOR 
SUBJECT:   CARPET FOR JONATHAN VALLEY ELEMENTARY LIBRARY 
 
 

(RFQ# 4-13-20-B) 
 

 
The following specifications are hereby made a part of the original documents.  Bidders 
shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by notation in the space provided on the 
Proposal Form. 
 
 
Addendum includes:  New Base Bid and Alternate Bid Options 
 
 
 
 

Addendum #1 
 

RFQ# 4-13-20B 
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Maintenance Director: Josh Mease 

 

ADDENDUM to RFQ# 4-13-20-B 
 

Carpet for Jonathan Valley Elementary Library 
 

Include: 
 
BASE QUOTE: Consists of Interface Cubic.  Amount needed is 5000 square feet.  Also, included in this 
quote needs to be the 20 year adhesive needed to apply the carpet squares.  Warranty needs to be 
specified in quote for carpet and adhesive, as well as how quick the product can be obtained.  
 
Alternate: Miliken Remix Trimline – Amount needed is 5000 square feet.  Also, included in this quote needs 
to be the 20 year adhesive needed to apply the carpet squares.  Warranty needs to be specified in quote 
for carpet and adhesive, as well as how quick the product can be obtained.  
 

 


